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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei <jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 10:22 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Our ref: M528750    TP ref: SLD4180Z    DOA: 31.08.2017

 

Hi Bryan, 

 

We refer to our conversation not long ago. 

 

Please cancel the paper survey assignment for this case and cancel at your end. 

 

Thank you and have a blessed day. 

 

Jasmine Lok 

Executive, Claims Services (Motor) 

Direct line +65 6594 2550 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com 

 

      

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.  16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581  I  Tel +65 

6220 9644  I  Fax +65 6225 6371  I Co. Reg. No. 200412212G  I  http://www.msig.com.sg/  I  Follow us 

on        

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 25 April, 2019 11:11 AM 

To: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei <jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Our ref: M528750 TP ref: SLD4180Z DOA: 31.08.2017 

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s). 

 
Dear Jasmine, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

 

Dear assignment team, 

 

FYNA 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei <jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 25 April 2019 11:09 AM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Our ref: M528750 TP ref: SLD4180Z DOA: 31.08.2017 

 

 

Hi Denise, 

 

We refer to our conversation just now. 

 

Please conduct paper survey for this case. 

 

Please let me have the report by 03.05.2019 

 

Thank & Regards 

 

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

 


